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Addendum No.  Three 

 
TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 
 
The enclosed addendum amends the documents for the above referenced Project: 
 

1. Request: What is the criteria for Evaluation?  
ANSWER: The material included in this solicitation will be purchase as need it and 
sometimes every other year. The quotes received will be Evaluation purposes and award 
for this current year. Before renewal for the next year, the Agency will obtain a new 
quote prior to Award a new Purchase Order for the Annual Renewal. 
  
 

2. Request: What is the criteria for CONTRACT PRICE ADJUSTMENTS?  
ANSWER: Producer Price Index (PPI): Contract prices will remain firm through DATE. 
 
The contractor may request price adjustments, in writing, 30 days prior to the contract 
renewal date. Requests must be in writing and must be received thirty (30) days prior to 
the contract renewal date. If the contractor fails to request a PPI price adjustment 30 
days prior to the contract renewal date, the adjustment will be effective 30 days after 
the state receives their written request. 
 
Price adjustments will be made in accordance with the percentage change in the U.S. 
Department of Labor Producer Price Index (PPI), Commodity Group ____ Item Code 
____ for _________, issued for _________ of each contract term. The percentage 
difference between the PPI issued for ___________, 20__, and the PPI issued for each 
_________ of the year of adjustment will determine the maximum allowable 
adjustment of original contract prices. No retroactive contract price adjustments will be 
allowed. Only final PPI data will be used to adjust contract pricing. 
 
All price adjustments must be approved by the procurement officer prior to the 
implementation of the adjusted pricing. Approval shall be in the form of a contract 
amendment issued by the procurement officer. 

 

 END OF ADDENDUM 
 
We appreciate your participation in this solicitation.  

 
Sincerely, 

        
Daniela Patterson 
Contracting Officer 
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